
FILED 12/4/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 06447-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

ROYAL WATERWORKS, INC. 

December 4, 2023 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 20230081-WS -Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Broward County by Royal Waterworks, Inc. - Response to Staffs Third Data Request 

Dear Commission Clerk: 

Royal Waterworks, Inc. (Royal) hereby submits its response to Staff's Third Data Request dated 
November 30, 2023 . 

1. Please refer to Royal's responses to staffs first data request, dated October 18, 2023, 
Document Number 05708-2023 . 

a. Has the SCADA for the WTP project been implemented? If so, please provide the 
final invoice for this project. 

Response: See attached e-mail from BCI Technologies. This is scheduled for 
December 6, 2023. 

b. Has the Lift Station Control Panel project been completed? If so, please provide the 
final invoice for this project. 

Response: See attached e-mail from BCI Technologies. This has been started up and 
functioning with the exception of the Ramblewood liftstation, which needs some minor 
modifications. 

If you have questions or require any more information, please contact me at 727-848-8292, ext. 
245 or via email at trendell@uswatercorp.net. 

~2::: 
Vice President 
Investor Owned Utilities 
II for Royal Waterworks, Inc. 

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd. - New Port Richey, FL 34652 
Tel: (727) 848-8292 



Troy Rendell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:: 
Subject: 

Gil Isaiah <gil.i@bcitech.com> 
Friday, December 1, 2023 6:02 PM 
Lina Quintero; John G. Blackburn 

Steve Stanton; Candy Arnold; Troy Rendell; Dennis Coates; Tristan Tobell 
Re: Royal - SCADA Projects 

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.** 

We are ready to commission the SCADA. How is next Wednesday t he 6th? 

Thanks, Gil Isaiah 

Gi l Isaiah, 321.236.0968 

From: Lina Quintero <lquintero@uswatercorp.net> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:09:13 AM 
To: Gil Isaiah <gili@bcitech.com>; Gil Blackburn <gilb@bcitech.com> 
Cc: Steve Stanton <sstanton@uswatercorp.net>; Candy Arnold <carnold@uswatercorp.net>; Troy Rendell 
<trendell@uswatercorp.net>; Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>; Tristan Tobell <ttobell@uswat ercorp.net> 

Subject: Royal - SCADA Projects 

Good Morning: 

Please see below. We need to provide this information to the PSC. 

Thank You, 
Lina Maria Quintero, P.E. 
Regional Manager 
U.S. Water Services Corporation 
9841 Bernwood Pl. Drive, Suite 120 

Fort Myers, FL 33966 
Cell: (727) 858-2396 
lquintero@uswatercorp.net 



Troy Rendell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Gil, 

Dennis Coates 
Friday, December 1, 2023 6:12 PM 

Gil Isaiah; Lina Quintero; John G. Blackburn 

Steve Stanton; Candy Arnold; Troy Rendell; Tristan Tobell 

RE: Royal - SCADA Projects 

Next Wednesday the 6th is fine. If the timing changes please just let me know as I will be there for this. 

From: Gil Isaiah <gili@bcitech.com> 

Sent: Friday, December 1; 2023 6:02 PM 
To: Lina Quintero <lquintero@uswatercorp.net>; John G. Blackburn <gilb@bcitech.com> 

Cc: Steve Stanton <sstanton@uswatercorp.net>; Candy Arnold <carnold@uswatercorp.net>; Troy Rendell 
<trendell@uswatercorp.net>; Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>; Tristan Tobell <ttobell@uswatercorp.net> 

Subject: Re: Royal - SCADA Proj ects 

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recogn ize the sender and know the content is safe.** 

We are ready to cornmlsslon the SCADA. How is next Wednesday the 6th? 

Thanks, Gil Isaiah 

Gil Isaiah, 321.236.0968 



Troy Rendell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:: 

Gil Blackburn <gilb@bcitech.com> 

Friday, December 1, 2023 10:27 AM 
Lina Quintero; Gil Isaiah 

Subject: 
Steve Stanton; Candy Arnold; Troy Rendell; Dennis Coates; Tristan Tobell 

Re: Royal - SCADA Projects 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

"*CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.** 

Lina, 

Liftstation Project - has been started up and functioning with the exception of Ramble liftstation which needs 
some m inor modifications before we can install. 

Gil Isa iah is handling t he Plant SCADA Project and I will let him answer that one. 

Regards, 

Gil Blackburn 

Providing solutions that improve our customers' efficiency. 
BCI Technologies 
1619 East Vine Street, Kissimmee, FL 34744 USA 
O: 407.847.8848;202 I Fax: 407.847.8824 I C: 407-791-9267 
E: gi lb@bcitech.com I W :www.bcitech.com 

Celebrating 33 years in business. 

From: Lina Quintero <lquint ero@uswatercorp .net> 
Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 at 9:09 AM 
To: Gil Isaiah <gili@bcitech.com>, Gil Blackburn <gilb@bcitech.com> 
Cc: Steve Stanton <sstanton@uswatercorp.net>, Candy Arnold <carnold@uswatercorp.net>, Troy 

Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>, Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>, Tristan Tobell 
<ttobell @uswatercorp.net> 

Subject: Royal - SCADA Projects 

Good Morning: 




